

184, OLD MADRAS ROAD, INDIRANAGAR, BANGALORE - 560038

MINUTES OF THE IQAC MEETING ON 05-06-2019

MEMBERS

Br. George V J, Principal, Montfort College Br. Jacob Ezanikaat, Principal, SIAS Dr. S V. Suryarekha, Former Principal, Montfort College Dr. Molly Joy, HOD, Kristu Jayanti College, Bangalore Dr. Tony Sam George, Dean of Social Sciences, Christ University, Bangalore Dr. Karuna Baskar, Founder, ResilienceWorks, Bangalore Ms. Saritha Matthew, Administrative Officer, Montfort College Ms. Sritha Sandon, IQAC Coordinator, Montfort College

APOLOGIES

Dr. Genevieve, Former Principal, Mount Carmel College, Bangalore Ms. Sangeetha Reddy, Alumnus, Montfort College Ms. Sneha Menon, Student, Montfort College

Proceedings

During the meeting, the members were updated about the different activities of the IQAC and the college. The 1st point on the agenda was the approval of the syllabus for the 3rd and 4th semesters for Counselling and Psychology. Brother George mentioned that the BOS of BNU was scheduled to meet for the same within the next few days and the college is very hopeful that the same would be met with approval as the faculty had put in much effort in making the syllabus contextually relevant and practically oriented.

The next point was regarding admissions and Brother George updated the members on the processes and mentioned that the BNU calendar of events was yet to be received.

The next point on the agenda was regarding a national conference that the college hoped to organize in March 2020. The members suggested several themes such as digital media or social networking or technology and counselling. It was decided that an organizing committee would be selected during the next staff meeting and the theme would be finalized immediately after.

For the next point on the agenda, Bro. George mentioned that two experts were available to the college over the next few months – Dr. Dr. Jochen Breker-Ebel, an expert on psychodrama and Mr. Clyde Murthy, an expert on supervision. He mentioned that the college was considering offering programs on psychodrama to the students and an FDP on supervision for the faculty supervisors using these experts.

The final point on the agenda was regarding the planned activities for 2019-2020 based on the action plan submitted in the previous AQAR to NAAC. Ms. Sritha listed out the various planned activities including KAIROS the intercollegiate festival, World Mental Health Day, World Suicide Prevention Day, National Girl Child Day and Women's Day. Members suggested that the college could carry out strategic planning to ensure that all the planned goals would be accomplished

As there were no further matters to discuss, the meeting closed with a note of thanks from Ms. Sritha and an invitation to tea by Bro. George.

Action to be taken

- Organizing committee for National Conference to be formed and themes to be finalized
- Determine the logistics of offering psychodrama either as a workshop or certificate program
- Contact Mr. Clyde Murthy to conduct an FDP for supervisors on clinical supervision
- Strategic planning for the planned actions for 2019-20 to be carried out.

Recorded by

Sritha Sandon, Coordinator, IQAC